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Miami Beach City Hall {
' i CITY OF MIAMI BEACH
17.00 Conventlon Center Drive SPRICE OF THE GITY CLERK

Miami Beach, FL 33139

Re: South Beach Hotel and Restaurant Association PAC

Dear Mr. Granado:

Please terminate the registration of South Beach Hotel and Restaurant Association PAC

as a political committee registered with Miami Beach, effective upon receipt of this
correspondence.

I trust that this information is of assistance to you. If you have any additional questions or
concerns, please let me know.
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